Message

From: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SMURP]

Sent: 10/5/2015 7:35:09 PM

To: SASAKI, YUKIE [AG/5270] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=AP-5340-01/cn=Recipients/cn=643470]; HEERING, DAVID C
[AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=NA-1000-01/cn=RECIPIENTS/cn=68681]

cc: DUNCAN, MELISSA S [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=AP-5340-01/cn=RECIPIENTS/cn=590663]; YAMANE, SEIICHIRO

[AG/5270] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=AP-5340-01/cn=Recipients/cn=127764]; WAKIMORI, HIROO [AG/5270]
[/O=MONSANTO/OU=AP-5340-01/cn=Recipients/cn=155939]; NAKAI, SHUICHI [AG/5270] [/O=MONSANTO/OU=Ap-
5340-01/cn=recipients/cn=607072]; GAQO, YONG [AG/6000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=Na-1000-
01/cn=recipients/cn=655767]; BLUM, CHRISTINE J [AG/1000] [/O=MONSANTO/0OU=NA-1000-
01/cn=Recipients/cn=79117]

Subject: FW: Glyphosate litigation messaging

Yukie,

Please see the message below for our messaging on the U5, glyphosate litigation. With regard to your specific
guestions, P would suggest that we have a brief call to answer your guestions and provide additional background. 1 will
ask Chris Blum, copied here, to look at our calendars and set up a 30-minute call for this team either early Tuesday
morning or late Tuesday evening {ULS. time)} — whenever looks to be most convenient for the team in lapan.

Regards,

Sam Murphey

From: MURPHEY, SAMUEL [AG/1000]

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 2:32 PM

To: HEERING, DAVID C [AG/1000]; AGUSTIN, MELISSA [AG/1000]; ALVAREZ ARANCEDO, MIGUEL [AG/5000]; BAE,
NICOLE [AG/2660]; BERGER, GERALDO U [AG/5050]; DUBEY, RAKESH [AG/6020]; DUNCAN, MELISSA S [AG/1000];
DYKES, MICHAEL D [AG/1920]; EKE, KEVIN H [AG/5340]; GAQ, YONG [AG/6000]; GIANNONI, FERNANDO HUGO
[AG/5000]; HIDE, ALISTAIR [AG/6042]; JACOBS, ERIK [AG/1000]; JENKINS, DANIEL J [AG/1920]; JOHNSON, KEHINDE
[AG-Contractor/6042]; JORDAN, TRISH L [AG/5125]; KIPLAGAT, BETTY [AG/6043]; LISTELLO, JENNIFER J [AG/1000];
LOZANO, JOSE ALFONSO [AG/7879]; LYNCH, JOHN A [AG/8070]; OYHANARTE, HORACIO [AG/5000]; PARRISH,
MICHAEL [AG/1000]; PEREZ PICO, EDUARDO [AG/7879]; PLEYSIER, ANNICK [AG/5040]; RAMSAY, JONATHAN
[AG/5040]; REBMAN, JOHN [AG/1000]; REYNOLDS, TRACEY L [AG/1000]; SAMUEL, CHRISTOPHER [AG/5340]; SASAKI,
YUKIE [AG/5270]; SOUZA, MARIA CLAUDIA [AG/5050]; SURESH, P J [AG/8036]; TAMAYO, LAURA [AG/7879]; TREACY,
BRIAN K [AG/8070]; TURNER, CHRISTOPHER ] [AG/1000]; VAUGHN, TY T [AG/1000]; WATERS, STEPHEN P [AG/5040];
ZHANG, LING [AG/6000]; RANGWALA, TASNEEM S [AG/1000]; GARNETT, RICHARD P [AG/5040]; MURPHY, STEPHANIE L
[AG/1920]; TRAVIS, JAMES K [AG/1920]; PIRES, CATHARINA E [AG/5050]; SILVEIRA, LUIZ [AG/5050]; MANNY,
VICTORIA [AG/5000];, WAKIMCRI, HIROO [AG/5270]; FORSTER, AMANDA [AG/5340]; YOON, SUN KYOUNG [AG/5340];
DAS, ARNAB [AG/6020]; NAGAR, PIYUSH [AG/6020]; MARTINO-CATT, SUSAN J [AG/1000]; WANG, LIRU [AG/6000];
GUSTIN, CHRISTOPHE [AG/5040]

Cc: LORD, CHARLA MARIE [AG/1000]

Subject: Glyphosate litigation messaging

Team —

As discussed on the weekly glyphosate call, the first two post-IARC glyphosate personal injury lawsuits in the U.S. were
filed in late September. One case was filed in New York and another in California. We had anticipated such litigation for
some time. Plaintiffs’ attorneys have been advertising for additional plaintiffs in other areas. As expected, the lawsuits
have received some media coverage, including a Reuters story that was picked up in several regions.
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https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/

If your regional CE team receives any media inquiries regarding the litigation, please inform Charla Lord, Senior Media
Issues Manager in St. Louis, immediately to coordinate an appropriate response.

If you receive questions from employees or stakeholders, an appropriate response is: “While sympathetic to individuals
experiencing health problems, including those alleged by the plaintiffs in these cases, we believe that glyphosate is safe
for human health when used as labeled and that these suits are without merit. Decades of experience within agriculture
and regulatory reviews using the most extensive worldwide human health databases ever compiled on an agricultural
product contradict the claims in the suits which will be vigorously defended.”

We will keep you informed as this situation develops. Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Sam Murphey
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